
From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
To: Mikah Thomas
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hensley, Chad, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Exxon State 001- Incident #NAPP2109036288
Date: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 1:57:00 PM
Attachments: image003.png

RE: Incident #NAPP2109036288
 
Mikah,
 
Your request for an extension to July 27th, 2021 is approved.
 
 
Robert Hamlet ● Environmental Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First Street | Artesia, NM 88210
575.909.0302 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us  
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

 
 

From: Hensley, Chad, EMNRD <Chad.Hensley@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 1:45 PM
To: Mikah Thomas <MThomas@colgateenergy.com>
Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Exxon State 001- Incident #NAPP2109036288
 
Hello Mikah,
 
You will need to submit those plans you e-mailed me in the payment portal. We cannot review or
process them until they have been submitted.  Mr. Hamlet is the reviewer of your incident, if you
wish to have an extension Rob would be the person to contact.
 
 
Cheers,
 
Chad Hensley ● Environmental Science & Specialist  
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
811 First St. | Artesia, NM  88210
Office: 575.748.1283 | Cell: 575-703-1723
chad.hensley@state.nm.us  
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From: Mikah Thomas <MThomas@colgateenergy.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 12:03 PM
To: Hensley, Chad, EMNRD <Chad.Hensley@state.nm.us>
Cc: Mikah Thomas <MThomas@colgateenergy.com>
Subject: [EXT] Exxon State 001- Incident #NAPP2109036288
 
Hey Chad-
I’ve got remediation plans attached for this incident. Are we good to proceed? We will
exceed our 90 days, will you please grant us an extension on this for an additional 30 days
and we will get this taken care of right away?
 
I appreciate you-
 
Mikah Thomas | Colgate Energy
300 N Marienfeld Street |Suite 1000 | Midland, TX
O: (432) 695-4272 | C: (432) 661-7106
Email: mthomas@colgateenergy.com
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